PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Tony.Banks@dom.com

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2008 8:52 AM

To: Alicia Williamson

Cc: Laura Quinn; Sandusky, William F IlI
Subject: Re: average costs per lunch meal

between 5 and 8 bucks per person depending on contents or type of sandwich, sides, etc

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that
effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone
else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of
the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error,
and delete it. Thank you.



Hearing Ildentifier: NorthAnna3_Public_EX
Email Number: 35

Mail Envelope Properties (OFA823E2B2.A9838980-ON85257428.00465A8D-85257428.0046A87A)

Subject: Re: average costs per lunch meal
Sent Date: 4/11/2008 8:51:48 AM

Received Date: 4/11/2008 8:52:28 AM

From: Tony.Banks@dom.com

Created By: Tony.Banks@dom.com
Recipients:

"Laura Quinn" <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Sandusky, William F 11" <bill.sandusky@pnl.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Alicia Williamson" <Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: dom.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 853 4/11/2008 8:52:28 AM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:
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